
Gay Huber

From:    Lorraine Jones

Sent:     Monday, October 18, 2021 1: 28 PM
To:       Allison Sheehan; Gay Huber
Cc: John Mauder

Subject: RE: OPRA# 2021- 705

Attachments:  OPRA# 2021 - 705 - Block 22 tax list. pdf; OPRA# 2021- 705 - Block 8 tax list. pdf; OPRA

2021- 705 - Block 15. 14 tax list. pdf, OPRA# 2021- 705 - Uones memo 9- 20- 21. pdf

Good afternoon Allison,

In response to the above referenced OPRA request, I' ve attached four pdf files:

Memo to Mayor Marathe dated 9/ 20/ 21

Block 8— 2021 tax list - pages 100, 101, 102, 103

Block 15. 14— 2021 tax list— pages 256, 257

Block 22— 2021 tax list— page 431

These tax list pages include the 2021 assessed values for all the lots requested on OPRA# 2021- 705 with the following
exceptions:

Block 8, Lot 12 is assessed as an " additional lot" of lot 2
Block 8, Lot 47 is assessed as an " additional lot" of lot 41

The " Additional Lot" field is notated in Column 3 of the tax list. I' ve also pasted screen shots of lots 2 and 41 of Block 8

below and highlighted the " Additional Lot" field to confirm the combination of lots for tax assessing purposes.

The values for all lots reported have not changed for tax year 2021.

Regards,

Lorraine M. Jones, CTA, MBA

Tax Assessor

West Windsor Township
271 Clarksville Road

P.O. Box 38
West Windsor, NJ 08550
Ph: 609- 799- 2400 ext. 247

1113 BLOCK 8 LOT 2 QUAL. UPDATED ON 122619

OWNER INFORMATION--------- PROPERTY INFORMATION---------

CLARKSVILLE CENTER, LLC%ATLC RLT DEV PROP LOC:  3430 BRUNSWICK PK

90 WOODBRIDGE CENTER DR PROPERTY CLASS 4B ACCOUNT#

WOODBRIDGE,  NJ 07095 BLDG DESC RESEARCH/ OFFICE

LAND/ ACRE 95. 9790 AC IRR 95. 97

DED AMT OWN 01 ADDITIONI,  LOTS 12

BANK#  7777 MORT#       SS#

ZONE ROM1 MAP 1303 USER# 1 2

BULT 0000 UNITS 01 BCLASS 10
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SALES INFORMATION--------------       VCS ROM2 SFLA 00000

DATE BOOK PAGE PRICE PCD NU 4TYPE TENANT REBATE----

CUR:   102919 06387 954 25000000 30 563 BASE YR TAXES FLAG
1:  062904 04785 00263 17826486 26  --- VALUES---     21 480370 . 63 N

2 :    LAND 16316600
IMPR 503100 TAXES--------

EXEMPT PROPERTY DATA------- EXMl 21 TOTAL 480370 . 63
EPL CD STAT.  EXM2 22 HALF1 240185. 32
FACILITY EXM3 22 TOTAL  . 00

INIT FILE FUR FILE EXM4 23 HALF1  . 00

ASMI CODE NET 16819700 SPTAX CDS:

OLDID:

NEXT ACCESS:  BLK LOT QUAL

EN= CHANGE F1= N0 ACTION F3= ASSMT HISTORY F5= RECORD CARD F7= MORE

1113 BLOCK 8 LOT 41 QUAL. UPDATED ON 122619

OWNER INFORMATION--------- PROPERTY INFORMATION---------

CLARKSVILLE CENTER, LLCoATLC RLT DEV PROP LOC:  83 CLARKSVILLE RD
90 WOODBRIDGE CENTER DR PROPERTY CLASS 1 ACCOUNT#

WOODBRIDGE,  NJ 07095 BLDG DESC

LAND/ ACRE 0 . 84 ACRE 84

DED AMT OWN 01 ADDITIONL LOTS 47

BANK#  7777 MORT#       SS#

ZONE ROM1 MAP 1903 USER# 1 2

BULT 0000 UNITS 01 BCLASS 10
SALES INFORMATION--------------       VCS ROM2 SFLA 00000

DATE BOOK PAGE PRICE PCD NU 4TYPE TENANT REBATE----

CUR:  102919 06387 954 25000000 30 563 BASE YR TAXES FLAG

1 :  062904 04785 00263 17826486 26  --- VALUES---     21 4078 . 37 N

2 :    LAND 142800

IMPR TAXES--------

EXEMPT PROPERTY DATA------- EXM1 21 TOTAL 4078 . 37

EPL CD STAT.  EXM2 22 HALF1 2039. 19
FACILITY EXM3 22 TOTAL  . 00

INIT FILE FUR FILE EXM4 23 HALF1   . 00

ASMT CODE NET 142800 SPTAX CDS:

OLDID:

NEXT ACCESS:  BLK LOT QUAL

EN= CHANGE F1= N0 ACTION F3= ASSMT HISTORY F5= RECORD

CARD F7= MORE

From:  Allison Sheehan

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 202112: 50 PM
To: Ross Maszczak< maszczak@westwindsortwp. com>; Lorraine Jones< Ijones@westwindsortwp. com>; Kelly
Montecinos< kmontecinos@westwindsortwp. com>
Cc: Gay Huber< ghuber@westwindsortwp. com>; Marlena Schmid < mschmid @westwindsortwp. com>; John Mauder

jmauder@westwindsortwp. com>
Subject: OPRA# 2021- 705

Attached is the Government Records Request Form received from Your response is due

by 10/ 25/ 21 to the Clerk' s Office.
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If you have no records that are made/ maintained or kept on file, please advise us as soon as
possible.  Do not wait until the 711 day.

If you need clarification regarding this request, you can contact the requestor directly or contact the
Clerk' s Office.

If additional time over the 7 days is going to be required, please let the Clerk' s Office know
immediately so that we can advise the requestor.

As always, thank you for your assistance.

AU. i sovv D. Sktt4taov

Deputy Township Clerk
West Windsor Township
271 Clarksville Road

Ph: ( 609) 799- 2400 ext. 225
Fax: ( 609) 799- 1610

Email: asheehan@westwindsortwp. com
Township website: www.westwindsorni. org

Please be advised that the Township of West Windsor is subject to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act.
As such, any email sent or received by the Township may be subject to a records request.
Please be advised that the Township of West Windsor is subject to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act.
As such, any email sent or received by the Township may be subject to a records request.
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Lorraine Jones

From:  Lorraine Jones
Sent:   Monday, September 20, 2021 9: 59 AM
To:      Hemant Marathe
Cc:      Marlena Schmid; John Mauder

Subject:       RE: HH site and taxes

Good morning Mayor,

The assessed values on the Howard Hughes lots are primarily land values. The structure values are minimal ( less than
3% of the total value). The 2019, 2020 and 2021 tax breakdowns are pasted below. The sale of the property took place
in October of 2019.

The 2019 tax bill for all lots totaled$ 594, 562. 40. The land portion of that bill was$ 577, 844 while the improvement

structure) portion of the bill was only$ 16, 718. In my conversations with AR, the reason given for taking the buildings
down is make way for the development of the warehouses planned on the property. To date, I have received copies of
building permits for demolition of the buildings, but no final C. O. s. The buildings will remain on the tax list for 2022
unless a C. O. is received by the end of the year.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Lorraine

LandValue ImprValue NetValue

20, 845, 760 603, 100 21, 448, 860

Tax Tax

Year Rate

577, 844. 47 16, 718 594, 562. 40 2019 2. 772

584, 515. 11 16, 911 601, 426. 03 2020 2. 804

595, 354. 91 17, 225 612, 579. 44 2021 2. 856
I

From: Hemant Marathe j
Sent: Sunday, September 19, 20219: 29 PM
To: Lorraine Jones< Ijones@westwindsortwp. com>
Subject: HH site and taxes

Lorraine,

How much tax was HH paying on the property the last year they owned it? How much was it for land and how
much for structure. Is one reason AR is taking down the structures so that they don' t have to pay taxes on
those empty structures?

Thanks

Hemant

i
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BlockNo LotNo QualCode PropLoc Acreage LandValue ImprValue NetValue

15. 14 18 50 CLARKSVILLE RD 3 450, 000 0 450, 000

15. 14 18 QFARM 50 CLARKSVILLE RD REAR 150. 91 80, 800 0 80, 800

15. 14 19 20 CLARKSVILLE RD 3. 62 452, 500 0 452, 500

15. 14 19 QFARM 20 CLARKSVILLE RD REAR 86.56 67, 500 0 67, 500

15. 14 20 4105 QUAKERBRIDGE RD 3. 23 403, 500 0 403,500
I

15. 14 20 QFARM 4105 QUAKERBRIDGE RD REAR 59. 44 37, 000 0 37, 000

15. 14 22 QFARM QUAKERBRIDGE RD 1. 8 100 0 100

15. 14 26 QFARM 4105 QUAKERBRIDGE RD 7. 94 300 0 300

15. 14 75 6 CLARKSVILLE RD 2. 87 358,750 100,000 458, 750

8 1 3390 BRUNSWICK PK 0. 33 56,950 0 56, 950

8 2 3430 BRUNSWICK PK 95. 97 16, 316, 600 503, 100 16, 819, 700

8 2 QFARM 3430 BRUNSWICK PK REAR 219. 11 107, 400 0 107, 400

8 3 3396 BRUNSWICK PK 0. 47 80,240 0 80, 240

8 16 QUAKERBRIDGE RD 0. 96 164,560 0 164, 560

8 20 QFARM CLARKSVILLE RD REAR 9. 3 400 0 400

8 28 QUAKERBRIDGE RD 0. 37 62, 900 0 62, 900

8 32.01 3402 BRUNSWICK PK 8. 07 1, 371, 900 0 1, 371, 900

8 39 3406 BRUNSWICK PK 1. 44 246,160 0 246, 160

8 40 QUAKERBRIDGE RD 0. 49 83, 300 0 83, 300

8 41 83 CLARKSVILLE RD 0.84 142, 800 0 142, 800

8 45 CLARKSVILLE RD 0. 53 107, 100 0 107, 100

8 46 QUAKERBRIDGE RD 0.87 147, 900 0 147, 900

8 49 CLARKSVILLE RD 0. 63 107, 100 0 107, 100

i LandValue ImprValue NetValue

0.028931543 20,845, 760 603, 100 21, 448, 860

f
Tax Year Tax Rate

577, 844. 47 16,718 594,562.40 2019 2. 772

584, 515. 11 16,911 601, 426. 03 2020 2. 804
G 595, 354. 91 17,225 612,579.44 2021 2. 856

I
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